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1503 FIRST|STREET SOUTH NAMPA, IDAHO 83651-4395
FAX #208-463-0092 nmid.org

OFFICE: Nampa 208-466-7861
SHOP: Nampa 208-466-0663

RE Tand Use Change Application — Idaho State University AZ; SEC 18 3N 1E
To Whom It May Concern:
Enclosed you will find a Land Use Change Application to file with the Irrigation District for its review

on the above-referenced development. Please note the District now requires three (3) sets of plans
& a PDF format of Civil Engineer & Lal<iscape Architecture drawings.

If this development includes a pressurized firban irrigation system (PUIS), please also fill out the
enclosed PUIS questionnaire. I encourage you to coordinate w1th this office on specifications for and
installation of the pressure system. \\ ’

| Please submit the completed application, three sets of. plans with pdf format, and payment to the
+ District’s main office at 1503 First Street South Nampa, ID |83651. If time is of the essence, I
- recommend paying by cashier’s check, money order or cash. Applications submitted with company
+ or personal checks will not be processed until the check has cleared.

If you have any questions please feel free to call me at the District’s shop, 208-466-0663.

Sincerely,

SR Y

David T. Duvall

Asst. Water Superintendent

Nampa & Meridian Irrigation District
DTD/eol

Cc: Office/ file
S. Pardew

APPROXIMATE IRRIGABLE ACRES
RIVER FLOW RIGHTS - 23,000
BOISE PROJECT RIGHTS - 40,000




August 5,2024
City Clerk’s Office
City of Meridian .
33 E. Broadway Avenue, Suite 102
. Meridian, ID 83642-2619
RE: H-2024-0027/ Idaho State University AZ; SEC 18

To Whom It May Concern:

1503 FIRST STREET SOUTH NAMPA, IDAHO 83451-4395
FAX #208-463-0092 nmid.org

OFFICE: Nampa 208-466-7861
SHOP: Nampa 208-466-0663

3N 1E

Nampa & Meridian Irrigation District (NMID) requires a filed Land Use Change Application to review

prior to final platting.

All private laterals and waste ways must be protected. The Di

stricts Hunter Lateral courses through

this property. The Districts easement for the Hunter Lateral at this location is a minimum of forty feet

(40") total, twenty feet (20") each side.

This easement must be protected. Any encroachment witho
approved plan before construction is unacceptable.

All municipal surface drainage must be retained on site. If any
site, NMID must review drainage plans. Developer must comply
free to contact me for further information.

Sincerely, 2

David T. Duvall

Asst. Water Superintendent

Nampa & Meridian Irrigation District
DTD /eol

Cc: Office/ file

S. Pardew 4
A. Wolfe
Applicant Lome

ut a signed License Agreement and

municipal surface drainage leaves the
with Idaho Code 31-3805. Please feel

APPROXIMATE IRRIGABLE ACRES
RIVER FLOW RIGHTS - 23,000

BOISE PROJECT RIGHTS - 40,000



